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6 October 2009

Mr Sam Haddad
Director-General

NSW Department of Planning
GPO Box 39

NSW 2001

Attention: Sydney East Region

Dear Mr Haddad

Planning Proposal: To amend the definition of ‘restaurant’ in the Randwick Local
Environmental Plan 1998

At its Ordinary Council Meeting on 22 September 2009, Randwick Council resolved:

That Council endorse the preparation of a planning proposal in accordance with the
new plan-making process of the EP&A Act, to be forwarded to the Minister for
Planning for determination, in relation to amending the definition of restaurants in
the Randwick LEP 1998 to read as follows:-

"Restaurant means a building or place concerned with the primary role of providing
food whether or not for consumption on the premises or for takeaway, and with the
auxiliary role of the provision of alcohol with a meal.” (Councillor Matson/ Belleli)

Randwick Council requests the attached Planning Proposal be referred to the LEP Review
Panel for determination under the ‘gateway’ process.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Ross Anthony,
Strategic Planner on 9399 0982 or ross.anthony@randwick.nsw.gov.au.

Yours faithfully,

Original signed by ST 6 Oct 09

Sima Truuvert
Director City Planning



